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Restoration will be in addition to Champlin paying for actual damages
to the surface of the land arising out of operations in connection
with the drilling, completing and operating of the above-described
vell located thereon.

If the aforementioned restoration program meets with your approval
kindly acknowledge your acceptance in the space provided on the at-
tached copy of tnis letter.

Yours very truly,
CHAMPLIN PETROLEUM COMPANY
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The Carlsbad National Bank, Trustee
for Stanley W. Light




